
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: November 8, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 

10 Colborne Street, Thornhill 

  248 Main Street, Unionville 

  12 Parkway Avenue, Markham Village 

141 Main Street, Unionville 

7 Station Lane, Unionville 

216 Main Street, Unionville 

98 Main Street North, Markham Village 

4470 Highway 7 East, Unionville 

313 Main Street North, Markham Village 

8 Beech Street, Markham Village 

 

Files: HE 23 143521, HE 23 142230, HE 23 142586, HE 23 141905, HE 23 

143658, HE 23 143899, HE 23 142414, HE 23 144067, HE 23 145260, HE 23 

134242, HE 23 136429 

     

 

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 

delegated approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

10 Colborne Street 

(THCD) 

HE 23 143521 Installation of a new automatic door 

operator (ADO)with wave sensor at the 

Thornhill Village Library 

248 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 142230 Window replacement 

12 Parkway Avenue 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 142586 Installation of Enbridge infrastructure 

 



141 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 141905 Exterior repainting and paving of the lower 

parking surface on Victoria Avenue with 

asphalt  

141 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 143658  Installation of exterior lighting (single 

source) in the parking lot 

7 Station Lane (UHCD) HE 23 143899 Installation of a new ADO and wave 

sensor at the Unionville Train Station 

216 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 142414 Seasonal use of patio furniture within the 

courtyard at the Varley Art Gallery  

98 Main Street North 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 144067 Installation of a bike rack 

4470 Highway 7 East 

(UHCD) 

HE 23 145260 Replacement of exterior doors 

313 Main Street North 

(MHCD) 

HE 23 134242 Installation of a fence in a design to the 

satisfaction of the Manager of Heritage 

Planning 

8 Beech Street 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 136429 Modification of the front porch enclosure 

to the satisfaction of the Manager of 

Heritage Planning 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 

Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


